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Picking the ‘right’ 
opportunities for YOUR 
business

___________________



https://www.gov.uk/contracts-finder

• Includes tenders over £10,000 
(central govt) / £25,000 (sub-
central govt & NHS)

• Great for identifying future 
opportunities to prepare for 
before they come to market.

Picking the right opportunities: Contracts Finder

https://www.gov.uk/contracts-finder


Picking the right opportunities: Find a Tender

https://www.gov.uk/find-tender

• Includes tenders over £138,670

• Great for identifying future 
opportunities to prepare for 
before they come to market.



Picking the right opportunities: Free tender portals

• Stotles – www.stotles.com
• MyTenders – www.mytenders.co.uk
• OpenOpps – www.openopps.com – (international)
• The Construction Index - https://www.theconstructionindex.co.uk/tenders
• In-tend - www.tendernotification.co.uk/sign-in
• Bidstats – www.bidstats.uk (3 free tender searches per day, 

or unlimited @ £300 per annum)

Regional
• Public contracts Scotland - www.publiccontractsscotland.gov.uk
• Sell2Wales - www.sell2wales.gov.wales
• eSourcingNI – www.e-sourcingni.bravosolution.co.uk
• Proactis (ProContract) – www.procontract.due-north.com
• Supplying the South West - www.supplyingthesouthwest.org.uk
• Yorkshire & Humber region – www.yortender.eu-supply.com
• North West - www.the-chest.org.uk
• Individual council websites

http://www.stotles.com/
http://www.mytenders.co.uk/
http://www.openopps.com/
https://www.theconstructionindex.co.uk/tenders
http://www.tendernotification.co.uk/sign-in
http://www.bidstats.uk/
http://www.publiccontractsscotland.gov.uk/
https://www.sell2wales.gov.wales/
http://www.e-sourcingni.bravosolution.co.uk/
http://www.procontract.due-north.com/
http://www.supplyingthesouthwest.org.uk/
http://www.yortender.eu-supply.com/
http://www.the-chest.org.uk/


In line with 
business 
strategy?

Deliverable? Profitable?
Bidding = 

good use of 
company 

time!

Winnable?

But what is the ‘right’ opportunity for YOUR business?



What is the ‘right’ opportunity for YOUR business?



Documents for reading:
� Instructions to bidders
� Specification
� Pricing document (if 
provided)
� Quality  / technical 
responses
� Terms & Conditions

Documents for 
completion:
� Pricing document
� Quality  / technical 
responses
� SQ
� Form of Tender
� Social Value response

Understand 
the contract

Clarification
Questions

Is the opportunity ‘right’?



Read all documents 
carefully.

If anything is unclear 
ask a CQ. Follow the process.

Submit CQs early.
Use CQs and their 

responses to confirm 
your understanding of 

the requirement.

One issue per CQ: 
keep each CQ clear 

and concise.

Don’t reveal your 
identity and label CQs 

‘Confidential’ if 
required.

If the response is 
unclear, push back 
with another CQ.

CQs…

Is the opportunity ‘right’? Clarification questions



Bid Roles 
(in the 
ideal 

world!)

Solution 
devt

Bid writing 
responses

Bid mgt
& admin

Response 
reviewing

Cost 
modelling 
(Estimator)

Senior sign 
off

Time & Team
NB: Day job(s)!

Who’s doing what?

Is the opportunity ‘right’? Time and team



Create a 
Bid 

Bank!

Basic 
company info 

/ data

Policies & 
Procedures

Accreditation 
details

Sustainability 
& Social 

Value

Typical 
response 

requirements

Evidence of 
capability

Governance, Quality, Standards

Is the opportunity ‘right’? Are you prepared?



Producing a high-quality submission: getting ready to bid



The bid writing task:

Reducing the pain…

___________________



• Instructions. 
• Specification.

Compliance

• Clarity: well-written, 1 fact per sentence.
• Evidence & data.
• Alignment with evaluation criteria.

Content

• Consistent writing style.
• Attention to spelling, punctuation, grammar: your ‘best self’. 

Consistency

• Make it easy for the reader!

Structure

Producing a high-quality submission: key quality principles



Assessment Score Interpretation

Excellent 5

Exceeds the requirement.  
Exceptional demonstration by the Tenderer of the relevant ability, understanding, 
experience, skills, resource & quality measures required to provide the supplies / services. 
Response identifies factors that will offer potential added value, with evidence to support 
the response.

Good 4

Satisfies the requirement with minor additional benefits.  Above average demonstration 
by the Tenderer of the relevant ability, understanding, experience, skills, resource & quality 
measures required to provide the supplies / services. Response identifies factors that will offer 
potential added value, with evidence to support the response.

Acceptable 3
Satisfies the requirement.  Demonstration by the Tenderer of the relevant ability, 
understanding, experience, skills, resource & quality measures required to provide the 
supplies / services, with evidence to support the response.

Minor 
Reservations 2

Satisfies the requirement with minor reservations.  Some minor reservations of the 
Tenderer’s relevant ability, understanding, experience, skills, resource & quality measures 
required to provide the supplies / services, with little or no evidence to support the response.

Serious 
Reservations 1

Satisfies the requirement with major reservations.  Considerable reservations of the 
Tenderer’s relevant ability, understanding, experience, skills, resource & quality measures 
required to provide the supplies / services, with little or no evidence to support the response.

Unacceptable 0

Does not meet the requirement. Does not comply and/or insufficient information provided to 
demonstrate that the Tenderer has the ability, understanding, experience, skills, resource & 
quality measures required to provide the supplies / services, with little or no evidence to 
support the response.

Evaluation criteria



1. Create separate response drafts in Word. Put question in header for 
constant reminder whilst you’re writing.

2. Break down the question into bite-sized chunks:
Ø Separate out the ‘instruction’ words.
Ø Highlight the key ‘theme’ words of the question that content of your 

response should focus on.

3.  Search the specification for relevant information related to the question 
(NB – use ‘Find’ if spec is in Word).

Producing a high-quality submission: top tips for drafting your responses



Producing a high-quality submission: top tips for drafting your responses - deconstruction



Producing a high-quality submission: top tips for drafting your responses - deconstruction



Producing a high-quality submission: top tips for drafting your responses - deconstruction



Producing a high-quality submission: top tips for drafting your responses - deconstruction



Producing a high-quality submission: top tips for drafting your responses - deconstruction



Analyse each question carefully - follow the instruction 
to the letter: 

Provide the information that is required in the way that it is required.

Allow time:
To read all documents, for drafting, review, editing, redrafting 

(?rewriting?), re-review... 

Use the mark scheme to guide your writing.

Producing a high-quality submission: key principles for producing your bid 



Subject 
matter 
expert

Provides 
informed 
input

V01

Writer

Saves as 
v02

Drafts 
response in 
Word.

V02

Reviewer(s)

Receives & 
Saves as v03

Marks in 
edits, 
comments 
etc (word 
track 
changes).

Returns to 
writer

V03

Writer

Receives & 
saves as 
v04

Makes 
amends.

Returns to 
review / 
sends for 
sign off

V04

Final 
version 
Input in 
response

Save copy 
in Word 
with FINAL 
in 
filename 
for future 
reference

VXX

S
U

B
M

IT
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E

Producing a high-quality submission: Top tips for drafting your responses – review process



S
U

B
M
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S
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Receive 
docs.

Review 
docs.

Plan 
responses. 

(cross 
referencing 

Spec / 
knowledge 

of ‘Hot 
Buttons’) 
with each 
response.

Draft responses.
Send to allocated  

reviewer. 
(For responses 
returned, insert 
required edits / 
return as next 
version to 
reviewer

Review responses.
- Mark in any 
necessary 
amendments & 
return as next 
version to author 
OR
- Approve response 
as final version.

Operational 
Review 

& 
Commercial 

Review
-----------------

Tweaks
-----------------
Final senior 

sign off / 
Company 

authorisation 
to submit.

Add 
approved 
responses 

to 
response 
template

&
SUBMIT

Bid Kick 
Off 

Meeting 

Send Clarification Questions in / Review Clarification responses

Regularly review Risk & Bid / No Bid decision

Producing a high-quality submission: Process summary


